Mariam Ceesay

516-298-3220

ceesaymariam12@gmail.com

Bronx, NY 10456

Summary

I am a first-year student at The City College of New York (CCNY) majoring in biotechnology with 9 months of experience in forensic science and beginner level coding who seeks a position as a forensic specialist for high school students at the Harlem Children's Zone.

Education

The City College of New York New York, NY 10031 August 2023- present B.S. in Biotechnology

Relevant Coursework

Forensic Science

Skills/Qualities

- Communication
- Discussed with classmates about evidence in a crime scene
- Time management
- Managed to do multiple coding assignments in five hours
- Problem solving
- Solved crime scenes scenarios based on evidence presented

Experience

Mouse Create

Summer Youth Employment Program | Bronx, NY July 2023- August 2023

- Generated a simple JavaScript chatbot
- Hacked into News websites using X-ray goggles
- Designed a 3d space model of a flower

Forensic Science

Hostos Lincoln Academy of Science | Bronx, NY September 2022-June 2023

- Involved in lab work centering around DNA such as fingerprints and blood spatters to analyze a crime scene
- Analyzed handwritings for ransom notes
- Analyzed and Identified hair under a microscope
- Found a solution to crime scene scenarios with peers